State of Florida
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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

December 17, 2002

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets and
Enforcement

Open Docket No. 021220-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Change to:
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Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by Web-stations Corporation. © e
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Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by WEB-stations, Inc. 2 ¥ o
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NOTE: See the Secretary of State Printout attached. Please call if you have any questions. I can
be reached at 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http.//www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.ex...000&n4=Né&r1=&12=&r3=&r4d=WEBSTATIONS &r5=
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Florida Profit

WEB - STATIONS, INC.

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
716 WESLEY AVE,, STE. 14
TARPON SPRINGS FL 34689

MAILING ADDRESS
716 WESLEY AVE., STE. 14
TARPON SPRINGS FL 34689

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
P02000051785 NONE 05/06/2002

State Status Effective Date
FL ACTIVE NONE

Reglstered Agent

SAVVAS, STEVE

716 WESLEY AVE,, STE. 14
TARPON SPRINGS FL 34689

SAVVAS, STEVE
716 WESLEY AVE, STE 14
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Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.
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